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March 5, 2012

Federal Election Commission

Attn. Bradley Matheson, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

99 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00493023

RE: Amended 30 Day Post Run-Off Report (07/01/2011 ? 08/01/2011), received 12/06/2011

Dear Mr. Matheson,

This letter responds to the February 1, 2012 Request For Additional Information received by the Committee.

The Committee has reviewed the debt information submitted in the amended report and has determined the debt information
reported is correct. The amended report was filed to include debt information received by the Committee after the

original filing to allow for full disclosure of the Committee?s finances.

The Committee has completed a thorough review of the Committee?s finances and has retained a new accounting/payables
vendor to ensure that similar reporting discrepancies do not occur in the future.

If you have further questions about this matter, please contact the Committee.
Respectfully,

Brett P. Smiley, Treasurer
Janice Hahn for Congress




